Athens

when there is teamwork and collaboration

Unity is strength.

erful things can be achieved

# NATHAN JACOB ROSEN

aspiring for the high and honorable position of:
COTTON STATES REGIONAL ALEPH GODOL

NO MEMBER FORGOTTEN, NO OFFICER DORMANT, NO CHAPTER STRUGGLING







## Goals:

#### Counterparts:

#HELP each chapter Godol and not govern them.

# LISTEN to their ideas and implement the ideas throughout the region.

# ENSURE that Godolim are working with Mazkirim to find and recruit members.

# HELP Godolim find and recruit prospects to their chapter.

# USE the newly created google doc with the names of all prospects and their information in Cotton States.

FIND out each chapter's traditions and do my best to suggest improvements.

★ TALK with each Godol to make a plan for successful membership growth specific to their chapter.

★ LEARN the routines of each chapter to better help them.

₹ PROMOTE the "1 to 1" system, which is where members are asked to find

a Jewish teen who is not involved in BBYO and get them to join. If done correctly, membership should double.

#HELP plan new and fun programs that involve the whole chapter.

♣PROMOTE the "Old to New" system where an older, more experienced member plans a program with an AIT or inexperienced member.

#### Region

# EDUCATE chapters about BBYO Connect and how to use it to each chapter's advantage.

**⊈GET** Godol to talk to their cities' BBYO Connect members about BBYO so that they are well educated.

#BEGIN CLTC promotion and education early to ensure that teens as well as parents hear about it ahead of time.

₹INCREASE regional attendance by 10%.

DEVELOP a relationship with every Aleph in Cotton States.

#WORK with Kevin to have a concert at Winter Convention next year.

**≱INVITE** i-board members to come to regional programs.

Expand the region into Little Rock, Arkansas Jackson, Mississippi and Chattanooga, Tennessee.

**≱IMPLEMENT** an Apparel chair, allowing all Alephs to promote BBYO by wearing apparel.

₹RAISE regional funds by 15% by having new ideas for PEF/ISF.

**‡SHOW** the international order just how great Cotton States is!

SHAVE FUN!

"The region prides itself with the good reputation we have with the hotels."

-Kevin Fallk

we are divided." -J.K. Kowling

# Regional/International Programs:

#MIT/AIT: 2011

Winter Convention: 2011
 Regional Execs: 2012

2012

**≸Spring Convention: 2012** 

\$\frac{\$\cupercent{c}}{\text{CLTC: 2012}}\$

\$\frac{\$\cupercent{c}}{\text{Fall Kallah: 2012}}\$

\$\cupercent{c}{\text{Winter Convention: 2012}}\$

\$\frac{\$\cupercent{c}}{\text{Regional Execs: 2013}}\$

\$\cupercent{c}{\text{International Convention: 2012}}\$

2013

★ILTC: 2013 まFall Kallah: 2013

₩inter Convention: 2013\*

まIC: 2014\* まILSI: 2014\*

"The Jewish people, ever since David slew Goliath, have never considered youth as a barrier to leadership."

-John F Kennedy

## Credentials:

#### Positions Held:

Winick AZA AIT Godol (August 2011- Jan 2012)

#Winick AZA Sopher (Aug. 2011-Jan. 2012)

**‡**Winick AZA Mazkir (Aug. 2011-Jan.2012)

#Winick AZA Gizbor (Aug. 2011-Jan.2012)

#Winick AZA Moreh (Jan. 2012- Jan. 2013)

#Winick AZA S'Gan (Jan. 2013-Aug. 2013)

#Winick AZA Godol (Aug. 2013- Present)

## Honors/Achievements:

(AUT of the year (2011))

#Bronze Shield of David #Planned award winning

programs

#Ran a successful Heart and

Soul, doubled our goal.

\$1Helped charter a BEYO

chapter in Greenville, SC Planned programs at Kailah

13, Convention (12, 13)

#Weinstein Beau (2010)

#### As Mazkir/Gizbor/Sopher:

#Raised over \$3,000 with the help of other board members.

Helped coordinate the Heart and Soul Dinner, in which we tripled our goal.

≰Increased attendance at programs.

\*Kept seniors coming to programs to prevent "burn-outs."

Created a spreadsheet with all Winick members and prospects.

#Wrote an article in every issue of the Knoxville community newspaper.

#### As Chapter Moreh:

**≰**Kept a 100% retention rate.

**⊈**Sent 3 solid members to summer programs.

\*Attended several BBYO connect programs to meet with future members.

#Held an informative meeting about BBYO with parents of 6-8th grade kids.

## As Chapter S'gan:

#Planned NEW programs that had never been done before.

Involved the whole board in planning programs to create the most successful programs.

#Planned programs that won awards at convention.

#Worked with the Moreh and planned a great AIT recruitment program.

≰Kept seniors excited about Winick to avoid burnouts.

As Chapter Godol:

₩Worked with Maz/Giz to ensure information was given out in a timely manner.

Worked with Moreh to recruit 4 solid members.

### My Brother Alephs,

I stand before you today to share with you my vision that every Jewish teen be able to experience what we feel right now. I ask of you not to follow me, but to lead with me. A leader is only as strong as his men. I am the Aleph that can lead us to that place we've been talking about for years.

Submitted with undying love for the past, present, and future of this order, I remain

Aleph Nathan Rosen proudly aspiring to be your Regional Aleph Godol